Sikes, Audrey

From: S. Renee Narloch <reneen@srnsearch.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 6, 2022 11:54 AM

To: Witt, Stephen; Hill, Jake; Jefferson, Eugene; Sampson, Todd
Cc: Sikes, Audrey; Dyal, Paul

Subject: City Manager - Interview Schedule

Note: If you wish to respond, please send only to me and do not "Reply to All." Information contained herein is
confidential.

Mayor Witt and Councilmembers:

Due to hard scheduling conflicts for the candidate and some Councilmembers, we are requesting that Thomas
Thomas' interview process be moved to January 18/19, 2022.

If you have questions, please feel free to give me a call.
Regards,
Renée

S. Renée Narloch, president
2910 Kerry Forest Pkwy D4-242
Tallahassee, FL 32309
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